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Mr. B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. |

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Perry Nuclear Power Plant,
Units | and 2

Docket Nos. 50-440; 50-441
SER Confirmatory Issue (3)
Containment Ultimate
Capacity Analysis

Dear Mr. Youngblood:

This letter and its attachment provides additional
information regarding SER Confirmatory Issue (3) - the
containment ultimate capacity analysis for the Perry Nuclear
Power Plant. Additional analyses of the containment
penetration areas were conducted to further confirm the
calculated ultimate capacity. The attached report includes
the results of these additional analysis.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Very truly yours,

Z G,

Murray R. Edelman
Vice President
Nuclear Group
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Attachment
cc: Jay Silberg, Esq.

John Stefano (2)
J. Grobe
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